

NAIROBI CITY COUNTY ASSEMBLY

OFFICIAL REPORT

First County Assembly – Fourth Session

Wednesday 17th February, 2016

The House met at 2.30 p.m.

(Hon. Speaker (Mr. Alex Ole Magelo) in the Chair)

PRAYERS

Hon. Speaker: Sergeant-At-Arms, quorum bell ten minutes.

(Quorum bell is rung)

NOTICES OF MOTION

Hon. Speaker: Hon. Diana Kapeen.

Hon. Member for South C Ward (Ms. Diana Kapeen): Thank you Mr. Speaker sir. I rise to give a notice of Motion. THAT, aware that Nairobi City County has experienced tremendous growth in the number of registered commercial motorcycle operators over the last few years; noting that the commercial motorcycles or *bodaboda* sector has provided employment to thousands of youth in the County; recognizing that there have been fears of rising insecurity partly caused by incidents involving commercial motorcyclists; convinced that streamlining the *bodaboda* sector by organizing riders into SACCOS and societies bond well for eliminating challenges with operations of the sector as proposed by the NTSA and in streamlining revenue collection from the sector; appreciating that transport is a devolved function under the Fourth Schedule of the Constitution, this Assembly resolves that the County Government do the following:

1. Organize commercial motorcycles at the Sub-County level by enforcing requirements that the riders have special identification according to their Sub-County and false registration of all bodaboda riders with recognized SACCOS and societies and all Sub-Counties provide at least 4 designated parking shades and drop and pick points for the riders in each Ward.

Thank you Mr. Speaker. Hon. Speaker: Thank you very much Hon. Diana Kapeen. It [Motion] is committed to the Assembly [House Business] Committee for it to be allocated time, thank you.

Hon. Diana Kapeen: Thank you Mr. Speaker. I rise again to give a Notice of Motion. THAT, aware that the introduction of modern kiosks in Nairobi has the potential to promote small scale businesses and aid the sector's growth as well as improve revenue collection; noting that the modern kiosk concept can be expanded to benefit the ongoing effort to green the City by involving stakeholders within the sector in greening initiative; recognizing that similar engagements with the business sector have been undertaken in the greening of Cities such as Kigali with remarkable success, this Assembly resolves that the County Executive do the following:

- 1. Authorize the introduction of modern kiosks in public spaces which the kiosks must have mandatory dustbins and set aside a day dedicated for cleaning of their immediate environment each week
- 2. Modern kiosks pool together to maintain the greenery within their area of operation in coordination with the County Government.

Thank you Mr. Speaker.

Hon. Speaker: Thank you Hon. Diana Kapeen once again this will also be deliberated by the House Business Committee for further allocation.

STATEMENTS

Hon. Speaker: The Hon. Ngaruiya Chege.

Hon. Member for Kahawa West Ward (Mr. Ngaruiya Chege): Thank you Mr. Speaker for giving me this opportunity. Pursuant to Standing Order 41 (2) (c) I wish to request for a statement from the Chairperson of the Sectoral Committee on Planning and Housing regarding construction of a perimeter wall at Kenyatta University Referral Hospital. There is a concern regarding the construction of a perimeter wall by Kenyatta University on a road reserve along the northern bypass in Kahawa West Ward.

In the statement, the Chairperson should inquire into and report on:

- 1. Whether Kenyatta University administration has approval to construct a perimeter wall on a road reserve along the northern bypass and when the same was issued.
- 2. The service lane being constructed at the entrance to the Referral Hospital may create a traffic jam in future along the bypass. What measures will be taken to control the traffic jam?

3. What measures are being taken by the County Executive to ensure that road reserves along the northern bypass in Kahawa West Ward are not encroached by the contractor?

Mr. Speaker if this is not dealt with immediately it will be like what was happening along Kiambu Road by the Ridgeways Supermarket. Something should be done urgently, thank you Mr. Speaker.

Hon. Speaker: Yes, the Hon. Chairperson Planning this is something that is open as you go on Thika Road so it's not something that you need to even--- you can walk there by the way Bwana Chairman.

Hon. Member for Imara Daima Ward (Mr. Jairus Atenya): Give me one week Mr. Speaker sir.

Hon. Speaker: Very well, next Wednesday is a week and you come with a comprehensive report.

Hon. Jairus Atenya: I have got a new CEC, I am going to deliver Mr. Speaker sir.

Hon. Speaker: Thank you.

Hon. Member for Makongeni Ward (Mr. Peter Imwatok): Point of Order Mr. Speaker.

Hon. Speaker: Point of Order on? You must be very specific on what Point of Order you are on.

Hon. Peter Imwatok: Mr. Speaker on the very Sectoral Committee on Planning there is a statement I sought last time here on my Ward. To date the Chairman has never brought it before this House. They went there as a Committee, but up to date, they never brought substantive answer.

Hon. Speaker: Hon. Members, as you--- Order! I understand. Hon. Members, as you have understood in today's breakfast, after the Naivasha retreat, the Clerk and I have given all pending businesses to the office of the Governor which he acknowledged today that he has received. Again, next week, I will ask the Clerk again to give us all what is pending. Hon. Imwatok, bear with us; give us until next week by Wednesday and we will be able to let you know what is there and what is not there. But all what I know, the Governor has undertaken to make sure that all those answers and whatever you guys have forwarded to the Executive is dealt with accordingly. Thank you. Hon. Marion.

Hon. Marion Githinji (Nominated Member): Thank you, Mr. Speaker sir. Pursuant to Standing Order 41 (2) (c), I wish to request a Statement from the Chairperson of the Sectoral Committee on Agriculture, Environment and Natural Resources regarding the garbage collection by the County Executive.

Hon. Speaker, during the month of December, 2015, the County Executive faced challenges on garbage collection in some parts of Nairobi, this led to the National Government, through the National Youth Service, to come to the aid and support the same.

Hon. Speaker, in the Statement, the Chairperson should inquire into and report on;

i. Reasons for the breakdown of the garbage collection services and measures put in place to prevent such breakage in future

- ii. Review on policies put in place on garbage collection contracts and whether the same needs reworking for efficiency
- iii. Number of companies per zone contracted and what are the payments on the same
- iv. The roles and duty of the County workers in the Environment Department under the cleansing section in light of the failure to streamline garbage collection.

Thank you.

Hon. Speaker: Hon. Chairperson, Agriculture, Environment and Natural Resources? I saw the Chairman as I was entering here.

Hon. Member for Upper Savannah Ward (Mr. Benson Amutavi): Mr. Speaker sir, I am sorry I am here but the mind is absent. I was thinking about my form one student who has not reported to school because of lack of school fees. I request you to repeat the question.

Hon. Speaker: Can the Hon. Member repeat it again?

Hon. Benson Amutavi: Thank you, Mr. Speaker.

Hon. Speaker: Hon. Marion Githinji, please. Order, Hon. Members! Hon. Karemi!

Hon. Marion Githinji Pursuant to Standing Order 41 (2) (c), I wish to request a Statement from the Chairperson of the Sectoral Committee on Agriculture, Environment and Natural Resources regarding the garbage collection by the County Executive

Hon. Speaker, during the month of December, 2015, the County Executive faced challenges on garbage collection in some parts of Nairobi, this led to the National Government, through the national Youth Service, to come to the aid and support the same.

Hon. Speaker, in the Statement, the Chairperson should inquire into and report on;

- i. Reasons for the breakdown of the garbage collection services and measures put in place to prevent such breakage in future
- ii. Review on policies put in place on garbage collection contracts and whether the same needs reworking for efficiency
- iii. Number of companies per zone contracted and what are the payments on the same
- iv. The roles and duty of the County workers in the Environment Department under the cleansing section in light of the failure to streamline garbage collection.

Hon. Speaker: Hon. Chairperson--- Order, Hon. Members! Consult in low tones, please!

Hon. Benson Amutavi: Thank you, Mr. Speaker sir. I think now I am on point. Yesterday and today, if I am not wrong, we have had a session with the Supply Chain Management Officer, also

yesterday, we had a meeting with the CEC and the Chief Officer for Agriculture, Environment and Natural `Resources. We passed across the same questions and they said they will be answering us in a week's time. So, immediately they bring the report, I will table it in this Assembly.

Hon. Speaker: Hon. Chairperson, you are asking for a week to report?

Hon. Benson Amutavi: Yes, I will have all the answers.

Hon. Speaker: That is Wednesday, 2:30 p.m.?

Hon. Benson Amutavi: Thank you, Mr. Speaker sir.

Hon. Speaker: Thank you. Hon. Mutiso and Hon. Isuha, why are you bullfighting? Hon. Racheal Kamweru.

Hon. Racheal Kamweru (Nominated Member): Mr. Speaker, Pursuant to Standing Order 41 (2) (c), I wish to request a Statement from the Chairperson of the Sectoral Committee on Planning and Housing, which happens to be my Committee, regarding the issue of leases issued by the defunct Nairobi City Council.

Hon. Speaker, there has been an outcry from residents of Nairobi who have experienced difficulties in getting their leases renewed, and as a result, the Nairobians are traumatized because they do not know what to do.

Hon. Speaker, in the Statement, the Chairperson should inquire into and report on;

- i. Challenges impeding the renewal of leases that where issued under the defunct Nairobi City Council
- ii. Are there any renewals that are going on, and if yes, what policies have been put in place on lease renewal by the County Executive

Hon. Member for Imara Daima Ward (Mr. Jairus Atenya): Thank you, Mr. Speaker sir. Give me two weeks to respond on that.

Hon. Speaker: Hon. Chairperson, this is just to get to know about the leases, which is at the fingertips of the Chief Officers.

Hon. Jairus Atenya: Mr. Speaker sir, we normally give a notice of seven days.

Hon. Speaker: Okay, two weeks.

Hon. Jairus Atenya: Yes.

Hon. Speaker: Alright.

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE ASSEMBLY

(Mr. Speaker left the Chair)

IN THE COMMITTEE

(Hon. Chairman Deputy Speaker Mr. Ken Ng'ondi took the Chair)

Hon. Chairman: Hon. Members, Order!

Hon. Chairman: Hon Members, order please! Sergeant-At-Arm, kindly control the movement of Members because we are in the Committee of the Whole Assembly and we need a quorum. Hon. Members,

----we are now in the Committee of the Whole Assembly and we will start with the Bill from Clause 3 which will be read out.

Clause 3

(Question that clause 3 be part of the Bill)

(Question put and agreed to)

Clause 4

Hon. Member for Eastleigh North Ward (Mr. Osman Adow): First of all, we don't have copies of the Bill and we have absolutely no idea what this Bill is about. At least most of us have no idea what this Bill is about. I don't even know what we are supposed to be amending. Can we get copies of the Bill?

Hon. Chair: Hon. Member, maybe you were late because the copies had already been circulated to all the Members. I saw the Serjeant-At-Arm circulating copies of the Bill.

(Hon. Karen stands on a Point of Order)

Let's address one issue at a time, Hon. Karen. Why would you rise on the same issue? Hon. Members, can you confirm that at least you have received a copy of the Bill? Can we proceed? Hon. Adow, have you got a copy? Serjeant-At-Arm, kindly attend to the Hon. Member as we proceed. Hon. Members----

(Hon. Mumo rises on a point of information)

I don't necessarily need to be corrected if any. You want to inform who? Proceed.

Hon. Leah Mumo (Nominated Member): Thank you, Hon. Speaker. I want to just do a small correction. It is a report, not a Bill.

Hon. Chair: We have a Bill.

Disclaimer: The electronic version of the Official Hansard Report is for information purposes only. A certified version of this Report can be obtained from the Hansard Editor.

Hon. Leah Mumo: This is a report, according to my understanding.

Hon. Chair: Serjeant-At-Arm, can you confirm whether what Members have are copies of the report and not copies of the Bill? Hon. Karen?

Hon. Karen Wanjiku (Nominated Member): Mr. Speaker sir, what has been provided is a report. The Bill was given last year and that is why we need IPads because we could be having them here but now this paper I carried, you know my hand bag is the office. That is why I have it. But it was given last year. How do we expect the Members to have it? We need IPads like today. Thank you.

Hon. Chair: Thank you, Hon. Members. The Clerk is confirming that the issue of IPads has already been taken care of and in one or two weeks' time, you are going to get the IPads. That is confirmed. Kindly bear with us the situation as it is today so that we may proceed.

Hon Majority Chief Whip (Mr. David Mberia): Mr. Speaker, lend me your ears. The issue of these gadgets has been a song day in day out. You have just told the House that the IPads will be ready in two weeks' time. I want to assure Members that if these gadgets will not be ready in two weeks' time, we are going to censure the Clerk of this House.

Hon. Chair: Order, Hon. Chief Whip! You don't need to give ultimatum to an individual. It is not right. May you proceed to the microphone and use parliamentary language.

Hon. Chief Whip, Majority: Mr. Speaker, the Office of the Clerk--- You know, for Members to have these gadgets, it is their right. It was supposed to be provided for more than one and a half years ago. Okay, we are going to censure the office of the Clerk.

Hon. Chair: Order, Hon. Member!

Hon. Chief Whip, Majority: Mr. Speaker, let us wait and see if these gadgets will be ready in the next two weeks. Thank you.

Hon. Chair: Thank you, Hon. Whip, put for your ear, it doesn't necessarily lie with the Office of the Clerk. This is the responsibility of the County Assembly Service Board for your information.

Hon. Chief Whip, Majority: Mr. Speaker sir, the secretary of the County Assembly Service Board is the Clerk of this House. He is part and parcel of this Board. Thank you.

Hon. Chair: Hon. Members, since Members are not well equipped with the copies of the Bill, and unfortunately the copies have been circulated sometime back, that is last year, I so direct that the Bill stands suspended to next week, Tuesday same time. And I direct the House Business Committee to find at least time to slot in the Bill for discussion next week. Thank you Hon. Members.

Hon. Maxwell

Disclaimer: The electronic version of the Official Hansard Report is for information purposes only. A certified version of this Report can be obtained from the Hansard Editor.

Hon. Mr. Maxwell Ochar: As you so directed that we shall be here on Tuesday and we are very much aware that the House Business Committee will sit on Tuesday afternoon after the House rises. I am very sure the Bill might be here on Wednesday because on Tuesday, there will be no House Business Committee to direct the House. As that is being done, I think there was a mix up in our Committee membership. Committee membership, if you look at 11, there is David Njoroge Kairu--- Mr. Speaker, you are not listening to me. Mr. Speaker, in the Committee membership, we have Mr. David Njoroge Kairu who was a former Member instead of having Mr. Paul Kiguathi Kados, so the membership is also wrong. So, can the office of the Clerk correct that?

Hon. Chairman: Thank you, Hon. Maxwell for identifying the anomalies in membership of Committees. That one will stand to be corrected. Hon. Members, under Standing Order 148, we stand to convey the progress of the Committee of the Whole Assembly on the report of Chairperson of Planning and Housing. Hon. Members, we call the House to order as the Speaker is allowed to come back, thank you.

(Hon. Chairman Exits, Hon. Speaker in the Chair)

Hon. Speaker: Very well, Hon. Members. Hon. Ogeto and Hon. Nyangwara, Order! Hon. Jacky, Hon. Catherine and Hon. Mbogori, good afternoon? The Hon. Deputy Speaker.

Hon. Deputy Speaker: Mr. Speaker, maybe you have diverted your eyes a bit in identifying specific Hon. Members, I don't know the motive behind it but it is Okay.

Hon. Speaker: They were making a lot of noise.

Hon. Deputy Speaker: Thank you, Hon. Speaker. Hon. Speaker, I wish to report to the Assembly on the progress of the Committee of the Whole Assembly on the Bill, Nairobi City County Community and Neighbourhood Association and Engagement Bill, 2015, Assembly Bill 12 of 2015.

Hon. Speaker, while on the Committee of the Whole Assembly, Members identified anomalies and in regard to the same, the Committee did consider the request of the Members that the business of the day being the amendments and the reading of the Bill, be suspended to a later date which you may deemed fit to be in your rightful program and engagement, Hon. Speaker. Thank you.

Hon. Speaker: Very well, Hon. Deputy Speaker and the Chair of Liaison Committee. Indeed the Nairobi City County Community and Neighbourhood Association and Engagement Bill 2015 Assembly Bill 12 of 2015 will be read, am sorry, it will be brought back to the Assembly next week Wednesday, 2.30 pm, thank you.

MOTION

Hon. Speaker: Order, Hon. Members!

Hon. Petronilla Achieng (Nominated Member): Thank you, Mr. Speaker sir. I would like to bring up the Motion THAT, this Assembly adopts the Report of the Select Committee on Delegated Legislation on the study visit to Kerala, India laid on the table of the Assembly on Wednesday 18th November 2015.

Mr. Speaker sir, the Select Committee on Delegated Legislation is established under Standing Order No. 190 and its mandate amongst others as outlined under Standing Order 190 (3) is to consider any statutory instruments submitted to the County Assembly pursuant to the Constitution, any law or Standing Orders which shall be laid before the County Assembly by the Chairman of Sectoral Committee or any other Member. Mr. Speaker sir, the Committee has a membership of 19 Members and I want to take this earliest opportunity to thank the Members for their contribution in the process of compiling this report.

Mr. Speaker sir, the visit was an opportunity for the delegation to witness how regional governments can help with the right leadership to improve the lives of the citizens at the very grassroots as the state has made massive strides towards ensuring service delivery to the people is not comprised. Kerala is a role model for other states in the area of financial and functional devolution.

Mr. Speaker sir, we recommend that the County Executive Committee Member should furnish the Committee with memoranda in respect to all County legislation containing rule making power.

Two, a time frame be set for the development of regulation by the County Executive Members to avoid the enormous delay in laying them on the table of the Assembly which deprive time for scrutiny of such laws. When there is a delay in laying regulations, laws etc., the County Executive Members should table a Statement showing the reason for such delays.

Mr. Speaker sir, you have heard the issue of motorcycles in the City. Up to date, the County is still using the by-laws of 2007 and they are saying the law that states; *"that the motorcycles are creating public nuisance in the city"*. That is what they charge them with. It is important that the laws are enacted so that we are able to bring sanity to this City and so that our people, and if you look at the Traffic Act, it states that a motorcycle is only supposed to carry goods. So, the insurance does not cover the passenger. So, we want the County Executive to move fast and we hope that the County Assembly will support the Committee so that we can achieve our obligation. I beg to move and request Hon. Kennedy Oduru to second the Motion.

Hon. Speaker: Thank you very much, Hon. Petronilla.

Hon. Member for Lucky Summer Ward (Mr. Kennedy Oduru): Thank you, Mr. Speaker sir. I take this opportunity to second the Motion. It is a very important report which is being converted into a Motion whereby I am a Member of the Committee. It is a nice one, and if it can be implemented then most of the regulations and powers of our County Government are going to be realized. For example, whatever the Mover has stated about the *bodabodas* and the regulations, if it can be regularized then there is going to be

peace and ease within our City plus other by-laws which have been there since the existence of colonialists. Thank you very much, Mr. Speaker sir, I beg to second.

Hon. Speaker: Very well, Hon. Members.

(Question is proposed)

Hon. Member for Viwandani Ward (Mr. Samuel Nyangwara): Mr. Speaker, allow me to oppose this Motion. Considering that they have written a very good report, but at the end they have included a clause where they are going to affect the lives of more than 100,000 residents of Nairobi, Mr. Speaker. The *bodabodas* in the City as per the statistics in the office of the Governor are more than 100,000 and they are doing this business. The Traffic Department in this Country is comfortable with them and they have not raised any alarm. If we pass this particular Motion in this Assembly, then the *bodaboda* operators in this City are going to suffer, Mr. Speaker. I beg to differ with my colleagues in this one and maybe it can be suspended and bring again a good report because----

Hon. Speaker: Order, Hon. Nyangwara! Order, Hon. Members! I think as the Speaker, I should alert the very able Hon. Nyangwara that he is actually misleading the House and I am reading from what we have read and indeed we should not go to that subject. I beg to ask the Hon--- Order! To look at it and the recommendation and let us not go out of line. Hon. Chair of Liaison Committee.

Hon. Deputy Speaker (Mr. Kennedy Ng'ondi): Thank you, Hon. Speaker. I rise in support of the Motion. Mr. Speaker, it is not right for the Members to mourn and sympathize with people who are totally messing with the lives of everyone in this City whether it is for political gains in any way, orders must be restored and I find this report kind of elaborate, Mr. Speaker, but we should not just brush it aside----

Hon. Speaker: Point of Order! Hon---

Hon. Karen Wanjiku (Nominated Member): Thank you Mr. Speaker sir. It is very bad for Hon. Members to come here and mislead us. What *Mheshimiwa* Petronilla was giving was just an example, and that is why it is good to read the report. There is nothing there about *bodabodas, mambo ya bodaboda tulimaliza jana*. We are talking about the Kerala visit that is just an example. Aren't we supposed to give examples, Mr. Speaker?

Hon. Speaker: Thank you very much Hon. Karen. Hon. Deputy Speaker.

Hon. Deputy Speaker: Thank you Mr. Speaker, as you give examples you are talking about the activities and the kind of set up in a town called Kerala.

Mr. Speaker, I think it would be in order to copy and paste exactly what is happening in Kerala. So when *Mheshimiwa* Petronilla was giving an example, then we should as well implement the same in our City. Hon. Speaker, when we mentioned the issue to do with *boda boda* we know these are our brothers, cousins, mothers and whatever but what I am saying here today that if we want our City to match the status of that in Kerala, then we should as Hon. Members, set a good example by not sympathizing with people who are messing up our City. It is not right Mr. Speaker that is what I am saying.

For us to adapt this report in its original status and get meaning from the report, Mr. Speaker we should be very serious with the business of this House. Thank you Hon. Members.

Hon. Speaker: We have Hon. Karen on this side.

Hon. Karen Wanjiku: Mr. Speaker sir, I want to support this Motion and it is a very good one indeed, I have also visited Kerala with the Health Committee and I know how organized that Assembly is. The way we benchmark Members is to get the good practices and that is what we want to emulate and bring them here to Kenya because our Constitution in new. We have never been in this devolution, we were there before after colonization. But now we are practicing it and we want the principles and objectives of devolution to work.

Mr. Speaker sir, this is a very good report and we want to emulate the way they work with their finances to reduce corruption in Kenya. We want to have a functional devolution in Kenya and we don't want to have devolution in a name but we want to have devolution and that is why they visited Kerala because as a state in India is having a very good working functioning devolution simple and clear.

We want to continue going forward and we don't want to move backwards. This is a very good report and we also need to go back there again and to other Countries may be in US to see how devolution works. Thank you.

Hon. Speaker: Hon. Jacky Nyangala.

Hon. Jacquline Nyangala (Nominated Member): Thank you Mr. Speaker and I stand here to support this wonderful report. First of all I would like to congratulate the Committee on Delegated Legislation for giving this wonderful report and like my Hon. Member Karen say that it is very good to come up with such kind of findings or observations when we go out there. It makes a lot of sense so that the electorate--- can you please protect me from the---

Hon. Speaker: Hon. Nyangwara!

Hon. Jacquline Nyangala: Thank you Mr. Speaker, so that we don't have the electorate always thinking that when we go through JKIA we are going to have fun. This is wonderful and it is one of the reasons we can say we go there to do work.

Then I am sorry to go back to *boda boda*. Mr. Speaker sir, I have seen on movies and TVs the West Africans and other Countries are a mess. We are not saying that we want to put them out of jobs but we want to regulate how they operate. We want to have order in this City, we want to have a City that is functional and not chaotic, is not anarchy and everybody going on each way. That is why we have traffic lights and we are going to make pavements and also make lanes for buses because we want order. Thank you Mr. Speaker and I support.

Hon. Speaker: Very well! Hon. Ogeto.

Hon. Member for Kilimani Ward (Mr. Moses Ogeto): Thank you Mr. Speaker sir, I stand here to support this Motion. Looking at the recommendations and scripts in the report Mr. Speaker, they have said very well and I want to take the Members, to number one, "that the Legislation containing rules and making power".

Mr. Speaker, you realize that if the County Executive cannot try and ensure the implementation of this Legislation, then we are not heading anywhere.

Mr. Speaker, I want to speak on this because we allowed digital Government as the way it has been said. But you find that without proper Legislation especially there is these things call "uber", if the members of the public were made aware, that they need to turn to digital world to enhance proper public participation then I don't think the mess that happened couldn't have happened in the first place.

That is why I want to congratulate this Committee and ensure that this House, it is a House of rules and procedures. These recommendations which have been tabled and they are six in number, should be looked into and ensure that the same recommendations have followed the proper implementation procedures, which will allow this City to operate with Legislation.

Mr. Speaker you do realize that we have passed a lot of Legislation in this Assembly but also you do realize if the County Executive doesn't want to work with the County Assembly to ensure that there is proper implementation of this Legislative frame work then this report will not bring any sense to this House.

We agree with this Committee and we wish the same Committee to ensure it has followed up on these recommendations which they have given us and ensure there is implementation of the same Mr. Speaker sir, I therefore support and urge the House also to support this because if they don't support this I don't believe we need to support our Bills thank you.

Hon. Speaker: Thank you. Hon. Ochar please.

Hon. Maxwell Ochar: Thank you Mr. Speaker. Looking at the mood of the House it is better that you call the mover of this Motion

Hon. Jacky Nyangala: Point of Information Mr. Speaker

Hon. Speaker: Yes a Point of Information from Ms. Nyangala

Hon. Jacky Nyangala: Sorry Mr. Speaker, I am not coming in twice but I just want to give information to Hon. Ogeto. He mentioned something about Uber. There is legislation underway for taxis and all the technology aspect has been incorporated and so as not to preempt that, we will be having public participation. Thank you.

Hon. Speaker: Thank you

Hon. Moses Ogeto: Mr. Speaker I like my colleague Hon. Jacky Nyangala. I am saying that if we follow these recommendations then we would not have seen what is happening in the City. She is talking about Uber, Mr. Speaker that is a crisis. I have a statement for the same. We cannot allow people to operate the way they want in this City, there must be regulations. I call the mover to reply.

Hon. Speaker: Order Hon. Ogeto! Hon. Members you are on the same page and it is important for our City. Hon. Members I now call the mover of the Motion to reply.

Hon. Petronilla Achieng: Thank you Mr. Speaker sir. I take this opportunity to thank Hon. Members for contributing ----

Hon. Speaker: Order Hon. Sirikal!

Hon. Petronilla Achieng: I know that everyone is in support except Hon. Nyangwara. These Committee resolutions will help the Committee execute its mandate effectively and I want to assure my Clerk that with this report, we are going to question why Committees regulations haven't come to the Assembly because our people are suffering and disorganized and it's our duty to organize them. Thank you Mr. Speaker sir. That is my reply.

Hon. Speaker: Hon. Members I want to thank you again.

(Question put and agreed to)

Hon. Speaker: Order Hon. Nyangwara! Hon. Ochar.

Hon. Maxwell Ochar: Thank you Mr. Speaker. I want to bring to your attention that yesterday we had a Motion on *bodaboda* and before its conclusion, the mover of the Motion was thrown out of the House---

Hon. Speaker: Order Hon. Members!

Hon. Maxwell Ochar: ---and the Motion was determined in his absence. Mr. Speaker as per the rules and procedures of the House, the mover of the Motion should be in the House as it is being determined and so I leave this to you to give the directive.

Hon. Speaker: Order Hon. Members! Allow me to review the yesterday's proceedings. In the meantime I would like for the Speaker's panel to meet over this so that we can brainstorm and I will bring a report on the same next week on Tuesday 2:30pm.

Hon. Karen Wanjiku: Point of Order Mr. Speaker.

Hon. Speaker: Yes please.

Hon. Karen Wanjiku: Mr. Speaker the Standing Order is very clear. The Member should tell us which Point of Order he stood on. In this House we only use that.

Hon. Speaker: Order Hon. Members! Hon. Karen, allow me for the benefit of Members to go through the proceedings so that I can come with a proper answer.

ADJOURNMENT

Hon. Speaker: The Assembly is adjourned until Thursday 18th 2:30pm. I thank you.

(The House rose at 3:40 p.m.)